

From: George Wheeler

To: Doug Young

Date: February 08, 2012

Subject: Request for Info - File #0536-EX-PL-2011

Message:

On January 9, 2012 the Commission sent the following request for information in relation to File No. 0536-EX-PL-2011:

Your application requires coordination of the band 1350-1390 MHz with an FAA Regional Frequency Management Office using the procedures below. The Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) Eastern Regional Frequency Management Offices should be contacted at: Federal Aviation Administration Frequency Management Officer AEA-472 1 Aviation Plaza JFK International Airport Jamaica, New York 11430-4809 Telephone: (718) 977-6516 Fax: (718) 977-6548 Please report the following information to the FAA Regional Frequency Management Office. Write None for a parameter if it is considered not applicable to the experiment: - peak envelope power (PEP); - type of antenna; - transmit antenna gain; - elevation above sea level of the antenna site; - height above ground of the focal point of the antenna; - antenna polarization; - the azimuth that the antenna is pointed or appropriate designator to indicate whether the antenna is rotating, non-directional, etc.; - pulse repetition rate (PRR) that the equipment is capable of operating on to include PRR stagger sequences if appropriate, whether the PRR is adjustable and what PRR's the equipment can accept, and any other information that would be helpful in understanding the pulse characteristics of the equipment; - pulse width; - equipment nomenclatures; - whether the equipment is capable of blanking transmissions in certain azimuths and any limitations with respect to blanking; - radius of operations if appropriate; - detailed description of the proposed operation to include any technical parameters that will be altered during operations. Report back to this office when coordination with the regional office has been completed, and report any NGT numbers assigned by the regional office.

Harris Corporation (Harris) recognizes that we are approaching the 30-day deadline. Harris is currently in the process of coordinating its request with the FAA Spectrum Support Center/ FAA Regional Frequency Management Office. When the coordination process is complete it will provide information as requested. Therefore, Harris hereby requests a 30-day extension to reply to the FCC request for information pending completion of the coordination process. Please advise if a 30-day extension is acceptable.

Thank you for consideration of this request.

Respectfully,
Glenn Werner